City of Salisbury [elephone 0& 8406 8222

ABN B2 615 416 895 city@salisbury.sa.gov.au
34 Church Street www.salisburysa.gov.au
"\/ PO Box 8
g Salisbury 54 5108
Salisbury Australia

Wednesday, 17 April 2024

Mr D Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer

Australian Energy Market operator Ltd
500 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Mr Ripper

RE: Application for inclusion of Versalux Lighting Systems Pty Ltd luminaires on the
AEMO Load Tables

City of Salisbury support and intend to use following Luminaire from Versalux Lighting Systems Pty
Ltd, for a project on various areas of Mawson Lakes, and ask for it to be on the National Electricity
Market Load Tables for Unmetered Loads for Unmetered Connection Points in accordance with the
Unmetered Load Guideline.

VERSOA.2216M.1850.AEMO - VERSO ASY 2.2 16 LED MID POWER PC AMBER AEMO

If you have any queries or concerns please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned

Yours faithfully

Michael Pavlovich

Energy & Lighting Specialist
Infrastructure Management

D: 08 8406 8449

E: MPavlovich@salisbury.sa.gov.au
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